Inter-Residence Hall Association

Parliament Meeting- Minutes

Memorial Union- Gallery Room 08 February 2018 - 7:30 PM

Minutes Taken by Kaitlyn Roling

Called to Order: 7:37 PM

Based off of Robert's Rules of Orders (10th Edition), it is stated that the amount of people we can have for quorum is twenty based off of weather conditions.

- Roll Call
- Approval of the Minutes:
 - Minutes Stands Approved
- Approval of the Agenda:
 - Agenda Stands Approved
- Informational Speakers:
 - o [None]
- Special Orders
 - o [None]
- General Orders
 - o [2018-2-021-F: Martin Hall T-Shirts]
 - Gillian [Martin]: Doing the math, this brings it to \$5 per shirt per person.
 This is the same that was allocated to the MU for their t-shirts.
 - Angel [Maple]: Call to question. Second. 19-1-0. PASSES.
- New Business
 - o [2018-2-022-F: BLF Ski Trip]
 - No questions of intent.
- Open Forum
 - o 10 Minute Committee Breakout
- Student Government Report:
 - Juan (StuGov): We met on Wednesday at 6:00 pm this week. We are trying to negotiate with grad students about activity fees. We will update this on you later.
 - Jacob (StuGov): Reggie's Sleep Out will be March 24th at Jack Trice Stadium.
 It's a fundraiser to help those who are homeless. You sleep on Jack Trice's field, build your own "shelter", and sleep under the stars. There is a competition for "best structure".
 - Alyssa (StuGov): We funded the Asian Student Union, ISU Landscape Club, and the Feral Cat Alliance.
 - Juan (StuGov): We discussed the student activity fee increase. We also discussed the Chief Officer Funding. There are only standard requests in the coming weeks.

- Kyle [Eaton]: What is the funding bill?
 - Juan (StuGov): Some officers get compensated for their jobs. The debate concerns whether or not they get out of state tuition if they are out of state or not.
- Officer & Advisor Reports:
 - Dave Garsow [RESIDENCE]:
 - [NONE]
 - Pete Englin [RESIDENCE]:
 - [NONE]
 - Mohamed Ali [DINING]:
 - [NONE]
- Executive Reports:
 - o Exec. Scott [Pres]:
 - Gone at a conference. Have fun guys!
 - Exec. Andrew [V. Pres]:
 - We will be having committee meetings regularly. Also, we are updating the attendance as of now. If you are not in the system, we need to fix that. I will be emailing those who do not attend meetings and those who are currently not signed up for a committee.
 - Exec. James [Finance]:
 - [NONE]
 - Exec. Madeline [Leadership]:
 - We have stuff up and going for the Escape Room. We have decided that it will be the 24th and 25th of February in Martin Hall. I will be putting out the sign-up sheet soon. Also, we will be hosting a Hot Cocoa Event with the Events chair on the 25th. For Parliament Bonding, we are considering going to Perfect Games. Finally, we may be recognizing CA's at the end of the year.
 - Exec. Sarah [Events]:
 - We will be having a Hot Cocoa Event in correlation with the Escape Room in Martin on February 25th. This will hopefully bring more people to the activity. There will also be another Hot Cocoa Bar in MWL. We had someone come to the Events Committee- Woohoo! We talked about possibly doing a March Madness Bracket through IRHA.
 - Exec. John [Events]:
 - [NONE]
 - Exec. Caleb [Communications]:
 - [NONE]
 - Exec. Vanessa [NCC]:
 - Gone at a conference. Have fun!
 - Exec. Kaitlyn [IT]:
 - Almost there for the directory!
- Closing Announcements:

- o [None]
- Meeting Adjourned: 8:22 PM